J. A. Fouche
President

P.0O. Box 2133
Odessa, Texas
July 19, 1974

Atlantic Richfield
Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

The enclosed film and five folders show the results of our
Magnetic lMultishot Survey, Job No. 155-6885, on the State T.
Lease, Well No. 7, in the Denton Field, Lea County, New
Mexico on July 18, 1974. This survey was run from a depth
of 9,232 feet to a depth of 11,442 feet.

One of these folders contains the original of the computation
sheets, field data sheets, and horizontal projection.

We are also making the following distribution of this survey:
1 copy to: Atlantic Richfield, Box 1610, Midland,
Texas

Tt has been a pleasure to perform this survey for you.
Very truly yours,
SPERRY SUN

s

Glenn A. Belote
District Manager
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